THE REGULAR MEETING FOR THE VILLAGE OF EDEN BOARD:

#### 1. CALL OF MEETING TO ORDER

The regular meeting of the Village of Eden Board was called to order by President Kevin Goebel

Present were Kevin Goebel, Ed Costello, Jay Baumhardt, Kari Schlefke, Henry Guell, Matt Bonen, Joe Preston, Owen Gellings, Cal Herrman and Chris Herrman, Julie Schrodrow, Cynthia and Michael Felton.

Pledge of Allegiance was said.

Roll Call was taken.

A motion was made by Owen Gellings and seconded by Henry Guell to approve the Board of Review Minutes. Motion carried. Unanimously.

A motion was made by Matt Bonen and seconded by Owen Gellings to approve the public hearing minutes. motion carried. Unanimously.

A motion was made by Henry Guell and seconded by Matt Bonen to approve the minutes from May 20, 2025, monthly board meeting, as presented. Motion Carried. Unanimously.

A motion was made by Jay Baumhardt and seconded by Owen Gellings to approve the treasurer's report, as presented. Motion Carried. Unanimously.

A motion was made by Jay Baumhardt and seconded by Matt Bonen to approve paying the bills as presented. Motion Carried. Unanimously.

A motion was made by Owen Gellings and seconded by Henry Guell to approve temporary borrowing. Motion Carried. Unanimously.

A motion was made by Henry Guell and seconded by Jay Baumhardt to approve the building inspection report. Motion carried. Unanimously.

# 2. PUBLIC COMMENT

Ed Salmeron the patrol deputy, emailed his patrol report for Kevin to read to the board.

There are concerns and questions about the practice of punching out curbs to manage storm water drainage. This is something the board will have to look into further, perhaps consult with the Village Engineer and Building Inspector.

## 3. NEW BUSINESS

Cal from the Eden meat market requested a variance for additional parking in this parking lot. To know if a variance is needed, he will have to have plans showing the impinge on the required 10' parking lot set back as required by the zoning ordinance.

There was a discussion about possibly adding a soap box car derby to the Eden Picnic. Karl McCarty attended the Eden fireman's meeting presenting the idea of adding a soap box car

derby. The idea was well received by the fireman's association. Tonight, Ed Costello presented it to the Village Board. The Village board agreed that there was interest in doing something like this and agreed not until next year. Everyone feels it should wait until next year to plan the logistics further and to have ample time to do something like this. No action was taken.

A motion was made by Henry and seconded by Owen Gelling to approve the appointment of a temporary judge for the Lakeside Municipal Court. Motion carried. Unanimously.

A motion was made by Matt Bonen and seconded by Henry Guell to approve the resolution ordering a special election for the municipal judge.

A motion was made by Jay Baumhardt and seconded by Owen Gellings to approve the CMAR report. Motion Carried. Unanimously.

A motion was made by Jay Baumhardt and seconded by Henry Guell to approve the purchase of the second Furness for the community center. Motion Carried. Unanimously.

There was a discussion about replacing boards on the boardwalk that are unsafe. Kevin and Ed will get the boards and supplies needed and as a board they will get together to get it done before the picnic.

There was a discussion on repairing the swale by the burn pit at the sewer plant. Kevin will try to set up a time with Jim Baumhardt to figure out what can be done and how much it will cost.

## 4. SEWER PLANT AND PARK

#### **5.UPDATES**

The EJAA basketball court is now black topped and in early July will have hoops and nets, lines painted, and fences installed.

### 6.ITEMS PENDING

### **7.BOARD MEMBERS**

# 8.Adjourn.

A motion was made by Owen Gellings and seconded by Henry Guell to Adjourn the meeting. Motion Carried. Unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

Kari Schlefke Clerk/Treasurer